
  
1. In Person and via Zoom.  Join Zoom Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83816656564?pwd=jTe6R7pWeSXIgSeGb2Z6L65y0p1Pai.1

Meeting ID: 838 1665 6564

Passcode: 850889

  
2. Call to Order
  
3. Changes to the Agenda (Consideration of Submission of Late Items)
  
4. Correspondence/Awards
  
5. Reports
   
 5.1 Finance 
 Fair Financials 2023-2024 .pdf
   
 5.2 Fair Court Update
   
 5.3

AGENDA
JEFFERSON COUNTY

FAIR BOARD REGULAR MEETING
FEBRUARY 7, 2024 

66 SE D STREET
MADRAS, OR 97741

5:00 PM 

This meeting has the option of attending via teleconference.  The meeting is open for onsite
attendees.  The teleconference allows for listening to the meeting, but will be muted for incoming
participation, except during “citizen comments” that will occur at approximately 9:00am.   

Pursuant to ORS 192.640, this agenda includes a list of the principal subjects anticipated to be
considered at the above referenced meeting; however, the agenda does not limit the ability of the
County Commission to consider additional subjects. Meetings are subject to cancellation without
notice. Other than hearings, which are publicly noticed, the time schedule is approximate and may vary
for individual agenda items. The Board reserves the right to place a time limit on public testimony on
any agenda item. The meeting place is handicapped accessible. Those needing assistance should contact
the Commission office two (2) days in advance of the meeting by calling (541) 475-2449.

All agenda items shall be taken up between scheduled (time specific) appointments,
action items, or public hearings when time permits.

1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83816656564?pwd=jTe6R7pWeSXIgSeGb2Z6L65y0p1Pai.1
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2412642/Fair_Financials_2023-2024_.pdf


Buildings and Grounds 
 Jan Dep.pdf
 Jan Payables.pdf
   
 5.4 Fairgrounds Manager 
  
6. Proposals from Outside Groups (10-minute time limit)
  
7. Citizens' Comments (3-minute time limit) 
  
8. Consent Agenda (The items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will all be

adopted in one motion unless a Board member or person in the audience requests, before the vote
on the motion, to have the item considered separately. If any item is removed from the Consent
Agenda, the item will be taken up immediately following the vote on the remaining items)

   
 8.1 December 2023 Credit Card
 BofA Order-Fair 12.2023.pdf
   
 8.2 December 2023 Accounting Payable
 Payment Approval Report - Fair 12.2023.pdf
   
 8.3 January 3, 2024 Minutes
 Minutes 20240103.pdf
   
 8.4 January 17, 2024 Minutes
 Minutes 20240117.pdf
  
9. Unfinished Business
   
 9.1 Grand Marshal 
   
 9.2 Fair Rodeo Veterinarian 
   
 9.3 Premium Book 
   
 9.4 Show Barn sound system update
   
 9.5 Kent Crook memorial bench
   
 9.6 Facilities rental rates
   
 9.7 Fairwell Music Festival camping
   
 9.8 HB3410 
 Fair Covid Grant Report.pdf
  
10. New Business
   
 10.1 New Logo
 JCFair1.pdf
 JCFair2.pdf

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2418548/Jan_Dep.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2418549/Jan_Payables.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2413791/BofA_Order-Fair_12.2023.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2418779/Payment_Approval_Report_-_Fair_12.2023.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2410721/Minutes_20240103.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2410722/Minutes_20240117.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2430387/Fair_Covid_Grant_Report.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2418570/JCFair1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2418577/JCFair2.pdf


 JCFair3.pdf
   
 10.2 Entrance Gate/Sign
   
 10.3 Fair and Rodeo Buckel Club
 buckleclub.pdf
   
 10.4 Fair Sponsorship Menu
 DCF 24 Packages.pdf
   
 10.5 Jefferson County Historical Society Pub night Feb. 21 at 6:00 pm
   
 10.6 OFA Legislative gathering
   
 10.7 OFEA Conference
 conference one-sheet.pdf
   
 10.8 Social Media Policy
  
11. Committee/Board Member Reports

          Capital/Grants Committee- Jane Ellen Innes, Katie Boyle, Al Short
          Entertainment Committee- Al Short, Gustavo Sierra-Avalos
          Vendor Committee- Gustavo Sierra-Avalos, Chris Tatro
          4H/FFA/JCLA Committee- Al Short, Chuck Patterson, Chris Tatro
          Cowdeo Committee- Chuck Patterson, Katie Boyle
          By-laws Committee- Jane Ellen Innes, John McCloskey, Chuck Patterson
          Security Committee- Chuck Patterson, Al Short, John McCloskey, Madras PD

  
12. Announcements/Notification of additional Fair Board Meetings
   
 12.1 Next Regular Fair Board Meeting March 6, 2023, at 5:00 pm
  
13. Adjourn

3

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2418583/JCFair3.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2418457/buckleclub.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2418505/DCF_24_Packages.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/2418484/conference_one-sheet.pdf


 
 

 
 
 

FINANCE and TAX DEPARTMENT 
 
66 S.E. “D” St. Suite ‘E’    Madras, Oregon 97741   Ph: (541) 475.4458   Fax: (541) 475.4454 
 
 
To: Fair Board Members 

From:  Gabriel Soliz 

Date: January 29, 2024 

Subject: Fair Financial Reports – December 2023 

  

Enclosed are the Fair financial reports for the #218 County Fair Fund and #224 Capital Project 

Fund for December 2023.  The report includes revenues, expenditures year-to-date, and budget updates.  

Fair Revenue & Expenditures 
 

The first report includes the County Fair and Capital Project revenue and expenditure information 

through December 2023. 

The #218 County Fair fund highlights total revenue of $379,069, or 81%, year-to-date.  The revenue for 
December includes the Rent of the Building and Grounds, $1,680; Donations, $0; and a budgeted transfer 
from transient room tax, $16,395. 
 

The total expenditures are $12,661 for December, broken out between personnel, $1260 or 10%; 

materials and services, $10,734 or 85%; and budgeted transfer to #224 Capital Project Fund, $667 or <5% 

of the total monthly expenditures.  Highlighting other expenditures are Repair and Maintenance for $2478 

and Utilities for $4779.  Overall, in December, materials and services were $283,865 year-to-date, or 86% 

of budget.  

 

4



 
 

 

Capital Project Revenue & Expenditures 
 

The #224 Capital Project Fund’s revenue and expenditure activity for December 2023 reflects 

revenue of $3,306.  Other revenue includes Donations of $0; donations – 4-H Café, $0, OSU rent for 

$635; and budgeted inter-fund transfers from transient room tax, Fair, and RV Park for $4,080.  

Highlighting other expenditures are Repairs & Maintenance, $6,689 and $3,977 for the ADA grant, 

Capital Outlay. 

 

 

5



6/30/2023 12/31/2023 6/30/2024 YTD
Total GL# Account Title ACTUALS ACTUALS Adopted Budget Budget %

County Fair (218)
218-100-301-0101 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (201,222.47)                 (236,659.01)                 (200,507.00)                 

218-100-302-0205 INTEREST EARNED (4,424.93)                     (1,606.50)                     (1,000.00)                     161%

218-100-334-3497 LOTTERY-VIDEO POKER (53,166.67)                   (53,166.67)                   (53,167.00)                   100%

218-100-339-3959 INTERFUND FR TOT (192,887.70)                 (98,373.00)                   (196,746.00)                 50%

218-100-339-3962 INTERFUND FROM RV PARK (13,772.00)                   (9,901.02)                     (19,802.00)                   50%

218-100-347-4743 ALCOHOL FEE (7,277.25)                     (12,093.55)                   (7,000.00)                     173%

218-100-347-4745 RODEO - GATE (10,230.00)                   (14,036.00)                   (14,000.00)                   100%

218-100-347-4746 RODEO- SPONSORS -                                 -                                 (5,000.00)                     0%

218-100-347-4747 COWDEO - GATE (2,211.00)                     (1,485.00)                     (1,500.00)                     99%

218-100-347-4748 CARNIVAL (75,480.00)                   (76,150.00)                   (60,000.00)                   127%

218-100-347-4751 OPEN RIDE/ARENA RENTAL (5,772.60)                     (3,380.00)                     (5,000.00)                     68%

218-100-347-4752 RENT OF BLDGS/GROUNDS (89,327.83)                   (63,615.25)                   (65,000.00)                   98%

218-100-347-4753 COWDEO- CONTESTANT FEES (3,667.00)                     (4,027.00)                     (3,500.00)                     115%

218-100-347-4754 COWDEO- SPONSORSHIPS (9,200.00)                     (9,070.00)                     (7,000.00)                     130%

218-100-347-4766 ENTRY FEES FAIR (75.00)                           -                                 -                                 0%

218-100-367-6710 DONATIONS (44,935.00)                   (21,646.00)                   (18,000.00)                   120%

218-100-370-7074 EVENT SECURITY REVENUE (16,357.66)                   (3,108.00)                     (8,000.00)                     39%

218-100-370-7075 REIMBURSED ITEMS (2,470.93)                     (7,411.47)                     (1,000.00)                     741%

Total Fair Revenue (732,478.04)                (615,728.47)                (666,222.00)                81%

218-101-510-1003 MAINT TECH III - BRANSTETTER 40,249.36                    17,032.27                    52,896.00                    32%

218-101-510-1004 FAIR COORDINATOR - VACANT 60,560.30                    27,345.07                    61,972.00                    44%

218-101-510-1006 MAINT TECH III - VACANT .2 FTE 10,757.10                    1,535.10                       11,265.00                    14%

218-101-510-1301 FICA 8,257.43                       3,430.93                       9,430.00                       36%

218-101-510-1302 SAIF 2,250.11                       884.19                          3,513.00                       25%

218-101-510-1303 PERS, PERS PICK UP 15,809.45                    5,877.16                       16,889.00                    35%

218-101-510-1305 MEDICAL 24,850.80                    7,858.80                       28,496.00                    28%

218-101-510-1308 PAID LEAVE OREGON 167.87                          172.89                          493.00                          35%

218-101-510-1400 VEBA BENEFIT 1,591.20                       503.20                          1,754.00                       29%

Personnel 164,493.62                  64,639.61                    186,708.00                  35%

218-101-520-2101 OFFICE MATERIALS,SUPPLIES 2,234.58                       2,281.88                       2,500.00                       91%

218-101-520-2105 TELEPHONE 594.94                          307.05                          450.00                          68%

218-101-520-2107 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 2,138.08                       1,138.64                       2,000.00                       57%

218-101-520-2115 MINOR EQUIPMENT 5,977.40                       2,199.00                       3,000.00                       73%

218-101-520-2301 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 54,506.49                    28,449.78                    45,000.00                    63%

218-101-520-2476 OTHER EXPENSE-BOARD MEMBE 2,181.39                       659.93                          -                                 

218-101-520-2480 FAIR EXPENSE 35,166.63                    22,613.62                    30,000.00                    75%

218-101-520-2488 INDIRECT TO GF 23,772.02                    18,119.60                    27,012.00                    67%

218-101-520-2603 FFA 922.32                          912.24                          950.00                          96%

218-101-520-2606 4-H 3,050.00                       3,050.00                       3,050.00                       100%

218-101-520-2610 OPEN CLASS 3,608.48                       3,717.95                       4,000.00                       93%

218-101-520-2611 FAIR ENTERTAINMENT & DANC 24,876.90                    37,633.10                    29,850.00                    126%

218-101-520-2612 OPEN CLASS JUDGING 392.12                          350.00                          600.00                          58%

218-101-520-2613 4H/FFA JUDGING 3,418.55                       3,416.64                       5,100.00                       67%

218-101-520-2614 PREMIUMS RIBBONS AWARDS T -                                 4,260.65                       1,000.00                       426%

218-101-520-2615 LARGE EVENTS -                                 -                                 5,000.00                       0%

218-101-520-2616 COWDEO EXP 8,890.82                       11,346.95                    7,500.00                       151%

218-101-520-2618 4H/FFA JUDGE HOTELS 959.06                          1,304.69                       -                                 

218-101-520-2620 RODEO 25,622.12                    29,686.61                    27,750.00                    107%

218-101-520-3105 ACCOUNTING & AUDITING 91.07                            46.42                            145.00                          32%

218-101-520-3110 ATTORNEY/PROF SERVICES -                                 -                                 280.00                          0%

218-101-520-3127 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 13,112.07                    37,712.57                    25,000.00                    151%

218-101-520-3210 ADVERTISING 4,427.00                       3,734.00                       5,000.00                       75%

218-101-520-3301 ED CONF, DUES, CONV, SCHOOLS 11,074.95                    6,659.50                       9,000.00                       74%

218-101-520-3418 SECURITY 10,711.00                    20,868.00                    18,000.00                    116%

218-101-520-3419 SECURITY - VENDORS 8,729.00                      -                                 8,000.00                       

218-101-520-3501 INSURANCE & BONDS 27,844.40                    -                                 30,350.00                    0%

218-101-520-3601 UTILITIES 42,724.19                    41,395.85                    36,000.00                    115%

Fair Finances as of 11/30/2023 (with revenue transfers 

booked through 11/30/2023)  Current Fiscal Year 

6



218-101-520-5125 NT EXPENSE 4,000.00                       2,000.04                       4,000.00                       50%

218-101-520-7075 Reimbursed -                                 -                                 -                                 

Materials and Services 321,025.58                  283,864.71                  330,537.00                  86%

218-101-550-5392 INTERFUND TO BLDG FUND 8,000.00                       4,000.02                       8,000.00                       50%

218-101-590-9002 ENDING FUND BALANCE -                                 -                                 140,977.00                  0%

Transfers 8,000.00                      4,000.02                      148,977.00                  3%

Total Fair Expenses 493,519.20                  352,504.34                  666,222.00                  53%

Net Revenue over Expenditures 238,958.84         263,224.13         -                       

6/30/2023 12/31/2023 6/30/2024 YTD
Total GL# Account Title  ACTUALS  ACTUALS Proposed Budget Budget %

County Fair Capital Project Fund (224)
224-100-301-0101 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE (120,282.56)                 (484,634.86)                 (607,561.00)                 

224-100-302-0205 INTEREST EARNED (6,026.36)                     (3,988.37)                     -                                 #DIV/0!

224-100-333-3363 COUNTY Contribution -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-100-334-3463 POND REVENUE (ODFW/CITY) -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-100-339-3967 INTERFUND FR T.O.T. (14,270.00)                   (7,277.52)                     (14,555.00)                   50%

224-100-339-3968 I/F FROM FUND 218 FAIR (8,000.00)                     (4,000.02)                     (8,000.00)                     50%

224-100-339-3969 I/F FROM 218-COWDEO PROCEEDS -                                 -                                 -                                 0%

224-100-339-3970 I/F FROM RV PARK (18,363.00)                   (13,201.02)                   (26,402.00)                   50%

224-100-339-3971 I/F FROM LOAN TOT- Fairboard -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-100-339-3972 I/F FROM LOAN Fund 403 (270,270.00)                 -                                 -                                 0%

224-100-339-3973 STATE GRANTS (55,555.00)                   -                                 (214,715.00)                 0%

224-100-347-4752 RENT OF BLDGS/GROUNDS -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-100-367-6710 DONATIONS (76,400.00)                   (24,081.63)                   (39,000.00)                   62%

224-100-367-6711 DONATIONS - 4-H CAFÉ -                                 (13,020.00)                   -                                 #DIV/0!

224-100-347-4753 OSU RENT (7,620.00)                     (3,810.00)                     (7,620.00)                     50%

224-100-347-4754 CELL TOWER LEASE (19,101.72)                   (8,118.25)                     (19,434.00)                   42%

224-100-370-7074 INSURANCE REFUNDS -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-100-370-7075 REIMBURSED ITEMS -                                 -                                 -                                 

Total County Fair Capital Revenue (595,888.64)                (562,131.67)                (937,287.00)                24%

224-101-520-2015 Youth Fishing Pond -                                 -                                 5,000.00                       0%

224-101-520-2101 Office Supplies -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-101-520-2115 MINOR EQUIPMENT -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-101-520-2302 Cowdeo Carryover 1,762.00                       -                                 -                                 

224-101-520-2301 Maintenance & Repairs -                                 8,361.00                       -                                 

224-101-520-2488 INDIRECT TO GF 3,311.68                       579.73                          -                                 

224-101-520-7075 Reimbursed Items 600.23                          609.18                          -                                 

224-101-520-3127 CONTRACTUAL -                                 -                                 -                                 

Materials and Services 5,673.91                      9,549.91                      5,000.00                      191%

224-101-540-4103 PAVILION BUILDING -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-101-540-4104 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 33,512.26                    2,160.38                       -                                 

224-101-540-4105 BEEF/SHOW BARN 2,861.42                       -                                 -                                 

224-101-540-4106 ADA GRANT - CAPITAL OUTLAY 39,989.38                    305,664.19                  246,452.00                  0%

224-101-540-4201 LOAN PAYMENT- Show Barn 26,590.81                    -                                 26,591.00                    0%

224-101-540-4401 LOAN REPAYMENT- Bathroom -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-101-540-4402 ADA PROJECT -                                 -                                 214,715.00                  0%

Capital Outlay/Debt 102,953.87                  307,824.57                  487,758.00                  63%

224-101-550-2488 INDIRECT TO GF -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-101-550-5150 TRANSFER TO FAIR 218 -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-101-560-5999 CONTINGENCY -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-101-580-6000 RESERVE FOR FE-Building -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-101-580-6001 RESERVE FOR FE-FRONT SIGN -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-101-580-6002 RESERVE FOR FE-ARENA -                                 -                                 -                                 

224-101-590-9002 ENDING FUND BALANCE -                                 -                                 444,529.00                  0%

Government Services -                                 -                                 444,529.00                  0%

Total County Fair Capital Expenses 108,627.78                  317,374.48                  937,287.00                  34%

Net Revenue over Expenditures 487,260.86         244,757.19         -                       7



January 2024 Deposits
218-100-347-4751

1/2/2024 Amy Smith & Penny Marston $10.00 open ride
Stephanie Dockery $40.00 after hours
Tamara Scroggs $20.00 after hours
Ruth Broadhurst $10.00 open ride

1/4/2024 Tonya Bender $5.00 open ride
1/5/2024 ?(money in drop box), Finley $15.00 open ride

?(money in drop box), Kaseberg $40.00 after hours
1/8/2024 ?(money in drop box) $20.00 after hours

Madras SG Club - General $170.00 January playday
1/9/2024 Ellie Hickman $40.00 after hours
1/11/2024 Stephanie Dockery -$40.00 after hours - check bounced
1/23/2024 Tamara Scroggs, Tonya Bender $30.00 open ride
1/24/2024 ?(money in drop box), Heather, Penny, Amy, Micaela $65.00 open ride
1/25/2024 Angie, Hannah $25.00 open ride

218-100-347-4752
1/2/2024 Warm Springs Christian Fellowship $800.00 January kitchen rent

Jasmine Vazquez $375.00 3/9/2024 MC rental
1/11/2024 JCLA $275.00 1/13/2024 MC/K rental

Marlenne Medina $150.00 2/24/2024 kitchen rental
1/16/2024 Madras AA Group $200.00 qtr 1 rent Darrar
1/23/2024 Ignacio Cano $325.00 2/3/2024 MC rental

218-100-367-6710
1/5/2024 Roy Petzel $2,300.00 memorial for Kent Crook

218-100-370-7075
1/8/2024 State of Oregon $100.00 Restitution A

224-100-347-4753

8



1/22/2024 OSU $635.00 January rent

224-100-347-4754
1/10/2024 Verizon $1,623.65 cell tower lease

224-100-367-6711
1/4/2024 Madras Elk Lodge #2017 $500.00 4H Café equipment donation

728-101-347-4765
1/2/2024 Jasmine Vazquez $550.00 3/9/2024 MC rental

Ignacio Cano $400.00 2/3/2024 MC rental
1/9/2024 Madison Wilson - Sub Zero Products $50.00 2024 fair booth deposit
1/11/2024 JCLA $950.00 1/13/2024 MC/K rental

Marlenne Medina $500.00 2/24/2024 kitchen rental
1/16/2024 Miss Rodeo Oregon $200.00 April 2024 grounds rental

Dayla Gibson - Outlaw Wood Product $50.00 2024 fair booth deposit
1/23/2024 Amanda Griswell  - Mindful Nights $50.00 2024 fair booth deposit

Consuelo Cohetzaltitla $100.00 6/29/2024 kit, pav rental

738-101-347-4766
1/16/2024 Bright Wood $500.00 2024 Fair Court donation

$11,083.65

YTD Actual
2023-2024 Fiscal Year to Date $281,185.91

9



FUND VENDOR AMOUNT DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION ADD INFO Date
218-FG *Journal Entry $45.65 Credit Card Fees stripe 11/27/2023
218-FG *Journal Entry $3.41 Credit Card Fees stripe 11/29/2023
218-FG *Journal Entry $1.75 Credit Card Fees stripe 11/29/2023
224-FG Audio Visual Bend $17,029.94 Capital Outlay audio visual equipment for BiMart barn 12/6/2023
218-FG Blue Mountain Networks $66.49 Utilities monthly fee 12/19/2023
218-FG Canon Financial Services $88.76 Maintenance & Repairs December Usage 12/18/2023
218-FG Canon Financial Services $89.98 Maintenance & Repair November Usage 12/18/2023
218-ARENACascade Gas $30.57 Utilities Natural gas bill 472269180 - 12/5 to 1/5  (16 therms) 12/18/2023
218-DAR Cascade Gas $122.26 Utilities Natural gas bill 472191879 - 12/5 to 1/5  (99 therms) 12/27/2023
218-KEN Cascade Gas $807.21 Utilities Natural gas bill 472604857 - 12/5 to 1/5  (719 therms) 12/27/2023
218-KIT Cascade Gas $382.98 Utilities Natural gas bill 472577272 - 12/5 to 1/5  (335 therms) 12/27/2023
218-FG City of Madras $388.29 Utilities Sewer charges for 12/01 to 12/31- 3416.01 12/27/2023
218-FG City Pump $12.10 Maintenance & Repairs propane 12/27/2023
218-FG City Pump $8.80 Utilities propane for shop heater
218-FG Deschutes Valley Water $370.92 Utilities Water bill - 12/1 - 12/31 (25124) #9143-000 
218-FG Deschutes Valley Water $22.00 Utilities Water bill - 12/1 - 12/31 (0) #20901-000 (water truck)
218-FG IAFE $50.00 Ed/Dues/Conf annual membership renewal
728-FG JCLA $1,050.00 Fair Dispersement deposit refund 1/3/24 MC/K rental
728-FG Jesus Vazquez $300.00 Fair Dispersement deposit refund for 10/14/2023 MC rental
218-FG N&S Tractor $143.08 Maintenance & Repairs parts for case tractor
218-FG NAPA $367.03 Maintenance & Repairs equipment service
218-FG NAPA -$163.93 Maintenance & Repairs return of equipment service filters
218-FG Old Republic Surety Group $159.00 Fair Board Expense annual bond renewal
728-FG Pacific Power $1,218.15 Utilities Electric bill 11/3 to 12/7  (10000 kwh) #74264951
728-FG Pacific Power $48.00 Utilities Electric bill 11/3 to 12/7   (229 kwh) #85037394
728-FG Pacific Power $65.76 Utilities Electric bill 11/3 to 12/7  (366 kwh) #86212533
218-FG Pacific Power $16.41 Utilities Outdoor area lighting 317506399-001
728-FG Pacific Power $11.75 Utilities Outdoor area lighting 316906999-002
728-FG Pacific Power $1,496.45 Utilities Electric bill 12/7 to 1/9  (13040 kwh) #74264951
728-FG Pacific Power $120.54 Utilities Electric bill 12/7 to 1/9   (764 kwh) #85037394
728-FG Pacific Power $61.35 Utilities Electric bill 12/7 to 1/9  (327 kwh) #86212533
728-FG Pacific Power $11.75 Utilities Outdoor area lighting 316906999-002
218-Arena Phils Ace Hardware $8.01 Maintenance & Repairs supplies
218-FG Phils Ace Hardware $318.86 Maintenance & Repairs hardware, tools, supplies
218-MC Phils Ace Hardware $6.99 Maintenance & Repairs supplies
218-Watts Phils Ace Hardware $28.55 Maintenance & Repairs supplies & hardware
218-FG Scott & Patsy Allison $37.50 Contractual Services Cleaning FG
218-FG Scott & Patsy Allison $37.50 Contractual Services Cleaning FG
728-FG Stewart Overton $550.00 Fair Dispersement deposit refund for 12/23/2023 Darrar rental
218-OSU trashbilling.com $22.36 Utilities monthly fee
218-FG trashbilling.com $303.56 Utilities monthly fee
218-FG Tres Rios Silver $320.00 Fair Board Expense 2 belt buckles for 2024 Queen & Princess
218-FG WCP Solutions $456.24 Materials & Supplies brown roll towels

$26,516.02
YTD Actual Budget Difference

2023-2024 Fiscal Year to Date $299,462.60 $330,537 $31,074.40

January 2024 Payables

10



FUND FUND NAME

218 FAIR

TOTAL

Gabriel Soliz, Interim Finance Director

Tony Anderson, Buildings & Grounds Director

Bart Platt, Senior Fairgrounds Complex Manager

Al Short, Chairman

Order Number

Dated

$3,312.94

December 2023 Credit Card Payable  
Paid December 2023

Bank of America Purchase Cards 

It is hereby ordered that $3,312.94 be paid and the amounts transferred from the funds listed below:

I, Gabriel Soliz, hereby attest the above amounts are correct.

AMOUNT

$3,312.94

Page 1 of 1 11



Jefferson County Payment Approval Report - FAIR Page:     1

Report dates: 12/1/2023-12/31/2023 Jan 30, 2024  04:33PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

[Report].GL Account Number = "218-001-110-1500"-"218-101-590-9002", "224-001-110-1500"-"224-101-590-9002"

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

218-101-520-2301  MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

3240 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC September Usage 10/12/2023 143.48

Total 218-101-520-2301: 143.48

218-101-520-2476  OTHER EXPENSE-BOARD MEMBE

1673 JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY DISTRICT Reimbursement for 2 banquest tickets 12/07/2023 100.00

Total 218-101-520-2476: 100.00

218-101-520-2603  FFA

3360 KELLY, TEHYA FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 25.20

80388 SMITH, JAMES FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 18.48

3363 SIMMELINK, REED FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 22.26

80773 SIMMELINK, WADE FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 22.47

3057 IVIE, NIC FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 26.46

3366 WEEKS, KYRA FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 49.14

80185 BOYLE, ELI FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 22.26

80464 MCCABE, RYLEE FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 67.20

3362 SILBERNAGEL, JACE FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 25.62

3339 SKEELS, NICHOLE FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 21.00

3278 BOZARTH, ELISABETH FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 50.82

3600 LAWRENCE, ELLIE FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 27.51

80544 BUSH, BROOKE FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 34.44

80831 BAZA, ILIANA FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 23.52

80474 RICE, TAFT FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 26.46

80456 LEE, MASON FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 23.52

80545 BUSH, SYDNEE FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 30.66

3358 HECKATHORN, BREANN FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 15.12

3061 KWIECIEN, JOEL FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 15.12

3104 PINEDA, EMILY FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 17.64

3361 PETERSEN, PAYTON FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 21.84

1988 READ, KEN FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 28.14

80240 LACEY, BREANNA FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 15.96

3599 OLIVER, EARL FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 25.41

3604 WEEKS, CIERRA FFA Premium 11/06/2023 27.72

3306 HOLMES, COLBY FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 26.88

3359 KEEGAN, BAYLEE FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 25.20

3598 MILLER, THEO FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 13.86

3064 GOHR, FALLON FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 21.42

3602 MITCHELL, PAYDON FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 29.82

80107 MACY, KAILEE FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 44.10

80467 MCELROY, SYDNEY FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 19.32

3364 STOCKTON, BENTLEY FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 23.52

3601 LAWRENCE, JAKE FFA Fair Premium 11/06/2023 24.15

Total 218-101-520-2603: 912.24

218-101-520-2613  4H/FFA JUDGING

3607 TERRY, JUSTIN Swine Judge 12/06/2023 734.05

12



Jefferson County Payment Approval Report - FAIR Page:     2

Report dates: 12/1/2023-12/31/2023 Jan 30, 2024  04:33PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Total 218-101-520-2613: 734.05

218-101-520-2616  COWDEO EXP

3610 GOODWIN, HAYS 6th Place Sheep Riding 12/05/2023 9.00

8017 JEFFERSON COUNTY ROTARY FOUNDATION INC Cowdeo Gate Staffing 12/01/2023 350.00

3611 GOODWIN, SCARLETT 6th Place Pee Wee Goat Tail / 5th Place Pee Wee Barr 12/05/2023 29.00

Total 218-101-520-2616: 388.00

218-101-520-3601  UTILITIES

142 PACIFIC POWER Power for outdoor area (service ID 317506399-001) 12/01/2023 16.34

9 CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORP Fair Keeney 12/05/2023 718.83

439 NORTH UNIT IRRIGATION DISTRICT Bond, legal, O & M Deschutes 12/07/2023 2,107.31

9 CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORP Fair Kitchen 12/05/2023 265.88

9 CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORP Fair Darrar 12/05/2023 101.27

9 CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORP Fair Arena 12/05/2023 129.99

439 NORTH UNIT IRRIGATION DISTRICT Legal Fund, O & M Deschutes 12/07/2023 264.45

Total 218-101-520-3601: 3,604.07

224-101-520-2301  Maintenance & Repairs

3430 GREENLEE CONSTRUCTION INC 430 SW Fairgrounds Rd Roof 09/26/2023 6,688.80

Total 224-101-520-2301: 6,688.80

224-101-540-4104  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

2287 COVE ELECTRIC, INC Fairgrounds - Labor/Apprentice Labor/NI parts 10/10/2023 250.93

2287 COVE ELECTRIC, INC 4-H Building - Labor/Apprentice Labor / NI Parts 09/15/2023 1,909.45

Total 224-101-540-4104: 2,160.38

224-101-540-4106  ADA GRANT - CAPITAL OUTLAY

2809 THE WALLACE GROUP, INC 23161 Jefferson County Fairgrounds ADA Improvemen 11/06/2023 1,461.65

2666 ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC Jefferson Co Fairgrounds Improvements ADA 12/14/2023 1,342.99

2666 ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC Jefferson Co Fairgrounds Improvements ADA 09/13/2023 1,172.50

Total 224-101-540-4106: 3,977.14

Grand Totals: 18,708.16

Dated :  __________________________________________

           Finance Director:  __________________________________________

   Fairgrounds Manager:  __________________________________________

             B & G Directorr:  __________________________________________

               Fair Chairman:  __________________________________________

13



Jefferson County Payment Approval Report - FAIR Page:     3

Report dates: 12/1/2023-12/31/2023 Jan 30, 2024  04:33PM

Vendor Vendor Name Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0 included.

Paid and unpaid invoices included.

[Report].GL Account Number = "218-001-110-1500"-"218-101-590-9002", "224-001-110-1500"-"224-101-590-9002"

14



 

 

ACTION MINUTES 

JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR BOARD MEETING 
January 3, 2024 

 
 
1) Call to Order 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Al Short, Chuck Patterson, Jane Ellen Innes, John McCloskey 
 
2) Changes to the Agenda (Consideration of Submission of Late Items) 

3) Correspondence/Awards 

3.1 B-D Rodeo Company 

4) Reports 

4.1 Finance 

4.2 Fair Court Update 

4.3 Buildings and Grounds 

5) Proposals from Outside Groups (10-minute time limit) 

6) Citizens' Comments (3-minute time limit)  

Kim Schmith and Christine Gipe provided comments regarding Operation Rudolph. 
 

Miley Stockton provided comments regarding open board positions.  
 
7) Consent Agenda 

7.1 November 2023 Credit Card 

7.2 November 2023 Accounts Payable  

7.3 December 6, 2023 Minutes 

Jane Ellen Innes made a motion to approve to the Consent Agenda. Seconded by John 
McCloskey. The motion CARRIED. (Ayes - Chuck Patterson, Jane Ellen Innes, John 
McCloskey; Nays None) 
 

 

15



 

 
 
 

8) Unfinished Business 

8.1 Fairgrounds entrance sign 

8.2 West overflow parking lot seeding 

8.3 2024 Premium Book 

 8.4 Show Barn Sound System Update. 

9) New Business 

9.1 Board position appointment 

Jane Ellen Innes made a motion to approve Al Short as Chair. Seconded by Chuck 
Patterson. The motion CARRIED. (Ayes - Chuck Patterson, Jane Ellen Innes, John 
McCloskey; Nays None) 
 
Jane Ellen Innes made a motion to approve Chuck Patterson for vice-chair. Seconded 
by John McCloskey. The motion CARRIED. (Ayes - Chuck Patterson, Jane Ellen 
Innes, John McCloskey; Nays None) 
 
John McCloskey made a motion to approve Jane Ellen Innes for secretary. Seconded 
by Chuck Patterson. The motion CARRIED. (Ayes - Chuck Patterson, Jane Ellen 
Innes, John McCloskey; Nays None) 
 
9.2 Hog Barn Sound System 

9.3 Farewell Music Festival camping 

9.4 Turfing/seeding livestock area 

9.5 North side of beef barn drainage 

9.6 Fair Grand Marshal(s) 

10) Committee/Board Member Reports 

11) Announcements/Notification of additional Fair Board Meetings 

12) Adjourn Meeting adjourned at 6:14 p.m. 

  

_____________________________________       _____________________________________ 
Date Signed                                                                                 Al Short, Chair  

 

16



 

 

ACTION MINUTES 

JEFFERSON COUNTY FAIR BOARD SPECIAL MEETING 
January 17, 2024 

 
1) Call to Order 
 
 MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Chris Tatro, Al Short, Chuck Patterson, Jane Ellen Innes, John McCloskey & Miley 
Stockton.  
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Tony Anderson, Bart Platt, Lyndsay Hessel & John Gandy.  

 
2) Changes to the Agenda (Consideration of Submission of Late Items) 

4) Citizens' Comments (3-minute time limit) 

3) Reports 

3.1 Buildings and Grounds Report on 2024 Fair 

5) Unfinished Business 

6) New Business 

6.1 2024 Jefferson County Fair Rodeo contract 

Chuck Patterson made a motion to approve hiring B Bar D for the 2024 Rodeo.  
Seconded by John McCloskey. The motion CARRIED. (Ayes - Chris Tatro, Chuck 
Patterson, John McCloskey, Miley Stockton; Nays None) 

Chuck Patterson made a motion to approve hiring Buck Wild for the 2024 Rodeo 
sound. Seconded by John McCloskey. The motion CARRIED. (Ayes - Chris Tatro, 
Chuck Patterson, John McCloskey, Miley Stockton; Nays None) 
 
6.2 Sr. Fairgrounds Complex Manager agenda 

7) Announcements/Notification of additional Fair Board Meetings 

8) Adjourn 

Meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m. 
 
 
Al Short, Chair                                                                            Date Signed 

17



Account Number Account Title 2018 - 19 Actuals 2019 - 20 Actuals 2020 - 21 Actuals 2021 - 22 Actuals 2022 - 23 Actuals
218-100-347-4743 ALCOHOL FEE $5,787.60 $9,261.30 $0.00 $10,137.90 $7,277.25
218-100-347-4744 Large Events $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
218-100-347-4745 RODEO - GATE $8,755.00 $9,131.10 $0.00 $11,983.28 $10,230.00
218-100-347-4746 RODEO - SPONSORS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
218-100-347-4747 COWDEO - GATE $7,450.00 $1,260.00 $0.00 $2,839.67 $2,211.00
218-100-347-4748 CARNIVAL $29,315.44 $30,833.76 $0.00 $68,790.00 $75,480.00
218-100-347-4751 OPEN RIDE/ARENA RENTAL $4,754.10 $3,536.73 $4,369.28 $8,165.34 $5,772.60
218-100-347-4752 RENT OF BLDGS/GROUNDS $50,799.31 $41,440.38 $74,741.95 $64,897.20 $89,327.83
218-100-347-4753 COWDEO- CONTESTANT FEES $0.00 $1,645.99 $0.00 $3,446.50 $3,667.00
218-100-347-4754 COWDEO- SPONSORSHIPS $1,500.00 $5,700.00 $0.00 $7,655.00 $9,200.00
218-100-347-4758 RENT OF STALLS $648.00 $370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
218-100-347-4759 WIFI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
218-100-347-4766 ENTRY FEES FAIR $966.00 $1,026.00 $0.00 $20.00 $75.00
218-100-370-7074 EVENT SECURITY REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,357.66
218-100-370-7075 REIMBURSED ITEMS $1,737.58 $1,297.90 $2,686.44 $901.00 $2,470.93

$111,713.03 $105,503.16 $81,797.67 $178,835.89 $222,069.27

218-100-302-0205 INTEREST EARNED $2,499.91 $2,438.65 $1,347.29 $1,187.12 $4,424.93
218-100-334-3497 LOTTERY-VIDEO POKER $53,166.67 $53,166.67 $53,166.67 $53,166.67 $53,166.67
218-100-339-3959 INTERFUND FR TOT $142,500.00 $163,085.04 $163,085.04 $166,346.76 $192,887.70
218-100-339-3962 I/F FROM RV PARK (7.5%) $0.00 $0.00 $9,435.96 $10,642.20 $13,772.00
218-100-367-6710 DONATIONS $29,310.00 $15,110.00 $15,085.00 $32,746.00 $44,935.00
218-100-301-0101 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE $162,624.68 $157,642.57 $101,473.40 $153,848.52 $201,222.47

$390,101.26 $391,442.93 $343,593.36 $417,937.27 $510,408.77

$501,814.29 $496,946.09 $425,391.03 $596,773.16 $732,478.04

 Fairgrounds Revenue                           
(Defined by HB3410 Sec.10 (B)

Fairgrounds Revenue                           
(Not defined by HB3410 Sec. 10 (B)

Total Fairgrounds Revenue                      
(Reflects Audit with add 218-100-339-3959 and 

218-100-339-3962)

18



19



JEFFERSON COUNTY
FAIR & RODEO

20



JEFFERSON COUNTY
FAIR & RODEO

21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



OR F&ERue OR F&E

THE Conference for Festivals & Events

Mardi Gras in Seaside
February 29 - March 2, 2024

Seaside Civic & Convention Center

Our spring conference is our biggest gathering for festival and event 
industry professionals. It’s an unparalleled opportunity to meet your peers 
from around the state while learning from experts.

Grab your krewes, some beads, and join us for educational breakout 
sessions from industry leaders, entertainment from top performers, a 
chance to network at our Trade Show, and our annual Ovations! Award 
night recognizing the most innovative and successful events out there and 
those that help make them happen. Catch up with old friends, make some 
new ones, and connect with others in the industry. 

We hope you’ll join us along with event producers, sponsors, entertainers, 
volunteers, vendors and suppliers from across the state. Together, we can 
share information, resources and contacts to make 
our events more successful. It’s going 
to be a Bon Temps at the Beach!

A bon temps at the beach! • www.oregonfestivals.org
in  Seas ide

Featured Sessions:
Digital Marketing

with Royal Media

The Audience Experience
with Jason Fellman

Social Media Influences 
with Katie Schrock

Plus,  
Pre-Conference Workshop:

This is NOT a Drill! 
What to do when you  
Actually have an Emergency

facilitated by Scott & Jill Ingalls with 
expert assistance from first responders

34



Some of the topics we’ll be covering this year are:
•  Vendor Management
•  Entertainment
•  Volunteers
•  Ticketing
•  Sponsors Relationships

•  Budgeting
•  Site Layout
•  Waivers & Contracts
•  Non-traditional Revenue Sources
•  and more!

Visit our website for schedule and speaker updates

Conference Costs
$300 Full Registration for OFEA Members

$400 for Non-Members
Registration includes: Conference Welcome Packet, Educational Sessions from Leading Industry 

Experts, Access to Trade Show, Entrance to all Hospitality Receptions & Networking Evenings, Meals: 
Thursday Night Dinner on the Town, Friday Lunch, Friday Ovations! Awards Dinner, Saturday Lunch

Additional Attendees - $235 for OFEA Members ($335 for Non-Members)

Additional costs for trade show booth & pre-conference workshop

THE Conference for Festivals and Events
February 29 - March 2, 2024 • Seaside Civic and Convention 

Center

Feb. 29 - March 2, 2024
Seaside Civic &  

Convention Center
Register on our website:  
oregonfestivals.org

Refer 

a First T
ime 

Attendee and 

be entered to win 

a $50 Amazon 

Gift Card!

A bon temps at the beach! • www.oregonfestivals.org

Love the 
conference - it is 

a great time every 
time! 

Rachel Bivens
Lane Events Center

This conference 
was very engaging. 

It was more 
comfortable than in 

past years.

Dala Johnson
Lebanon Strawberry 

Festival

I think this 
conference was 

super fun and 
helpful. 

Daisy Wax 
Oaks Park 
Association

OVATION! AWARDS

in  Seas ide

The Oregon Festival and Events Association celebrates the best of the 
best each year with our Ovation! Awards. We want to celebrate all the 
events, big and small, that happened in 2023. Help us shine a light on 
your fairs, festivals, and events of all kinds. We also recognize sponsors, 
suppliers, and volunteers that we couldn’t succeed without. 

Nominate your event today so we can celebrate you and give you the 
Ovation you deserve. Winners will be announced at our Ovations! 
Dinner on March 1, 2024 at our annual conference in Seaside.

All nominations must be received by January 12, 2024. 

35


	Fair Board Agenda
	Item 5.1 - Fair Financials 2023-2024 .pdf
	Item 5.3 - Jan Dep.pdf
	Item 5.3 - Jan Payables.pdf
	Item 8.1 - BofA Order-Fair 12.2023.pdf
	Item 8.2 - Payment Approval Report - Fair 12.2023.pdf
	Item 8.3 - Minutes 20240103.pdf
	Item 8.4 - Minutes 20240117.pdf
	Item 9.8 - Fair Covid Grant Report.pdf
	Item 10.1 - JCFair1.pdf
	Item 10.1 - JCFair2.pdf
	Item 10.1 - JCFair3.pdf
	Item 10.3 - buckleclub.pdf
	Item 10.4 - DCF 24 Packages.pdf
	Item 10.7 - conference one-sheet.pdf

